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caravel. Thus the geographical character of Wisconsin
became, early in the history of New France, an important
factor. The trading posts and Jesuit missions on Chequa-
megon Bay' of Lake Superior, and on Green Bay of Lake
Michigan, soon played a prominent part in American ex-
ploration. The career of Green Bay is familiar to us all.?
I have thought it well hastily to summarize the equally
instructive story of Chequamegon Bay.

The sandstone cliffs of Lake Superior were, many geolo-
gists think, among the first Laurentian islands to arise
from the ancient ocean; if this be so, then the rim of our
greatest inland sea is one of the oldest spots on earth. In
its numerous mines of copper, prehistoric man long delved
and wrought with rude hammers and chisels of stone,
fashioning those curious copper implements which are care-
fully treasured in American museums of archaeology;® and
upon its rugged shores the Caucasian early planted his
stake, when between him and New England tidewater all
was savagery.

After the coming to Wisconsin of Nicolet, a long period
followed, in which the energies of New France were de-
voted to fighting back the Iroquois, who swarmed before
the very gates of Quebec and Montreal. Exploration was
for the time impossible. A quarter of a century passes

1In his authoritative * History of the Ojibway Nation,” in Minn. Hist.
Colls., v., Warren prefers the spelling “ Chagoumigon,” although recog-
nizing “ Shagawaumikong” and “ Shaugahwaumikong.” * Chequame-
gon ” is the current modern form. Rev. Edward P. Wheeler, of Ash-
land, an authority on the Chippewa tongue and traditions, says the
pronunciation should be *Sheh-gu-wah-mi-kung,” with the accent on
the last syllable.

*See Neville and Martin's Historic Green Bay (Milwaukee, 1894), and
various articles in the Wisconsin Historical Collections.

3 See Minn. Hist. Colls., v., pp. 98, 99, note, for account of early copper
mining on Lake Superior by Indians. In the summer of 1892, W. H
Holmes, of the Smithsonian Institution, found on Isle Royale no less
than a thousand abandoned shafts which had been worked by them;
and “enough stone implements lay around, to stock every museum in
the country.”



